From: Trials

To: Kevin McNish; Trials

Cc: D2DPTABDocket; PTABDocket]3B3; Microsoft-Daedalus OHS; kkm-ptab; Denise De Mory; Brenda Entzminger;
BDIP Daedalus-Microsoft IPRs

Subject: RE: Microsoft Corp. v. Daedalus Blue, LLC, Case IPR2021-00831 - Submitting Supplemental Authority

Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 9:38:01 AM

Counsel:

The panel is aware of the decision cited below. There is no need to file a copy of it.
Thank you,

Maria King

Deputy Chief Clerk for Trials
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office
703-756-1288

From: Kevin McNish <kmcnish@mcnishplic.com>

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 4:53 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: D2DPTABDocket <D2DPTABDocket@orrick.com>; PTABDocketJ3B3
<PTABDocketl]3B3@orrick.com>; Microsoft-Daedalus_ OHS <Microsoft-
Daedalus_OHS_Only@orrick.com>; kkm-ptab <kkm-ptab@mcnishpllc.com>; Denise De Mory
<ddemory@bdiplaw.com>; Brenda Entzminger <bentzminger@bdiplaw.com>; BDIP Daedalus-
Microsoft IPRs <BDIP_DaedalusMsftIPR@bdiplaw.com>

Subject: Microsoft Corp. v. Daedalus Blue, LLC, Case IPR2021-00831 - Submitting Supplemental
Authority

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Patent Trial and Appeal Board,

In Case IPR2021-00831, Patent Owner Daedalus Blue, LLC (“Daedalus Blue”) respectfully requests
that the Board consider the recent final written decision in Corning Optical Commc’ns LLC v. Dali
Wireless, Inc., Case IPR2021-00762, Paper 37 (PTAB Oct. 11, 2022). Daedalus Blue therefore
respectfully requests authorization to submit that decision as an exhibit (along with an updated
exhibit list). Daedalus Blue does not request any briefing in connection with its proposed
submission.

The parties have conferred about Daedalus Blue’s request. Petitioner Microsoft Corporation does

not oppose the relief sought. The parties are available for a conference call with the Board at the
following dates and times: Tuesday, 10/18, from 1pm-3pm ET (10am-12pm PT); and Friday, 10/21, at
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12pm-1pm ET (9am-10am PT). Counsel for Petitioner are cc'd on this email.

Respectfully submitted,
/kkm/

Kevin K. McNish (Reg. No. 65,047)
Lead Counsel for Patent Owner Daedalus Blue, LLC

Kevin K. McNish | Managing Member

McNish PLLC

254 Commercial Street, Suite 245

Portland, ME 04101

T:(207) 800-3400 | D: (207) 800-3402

F: (207) 800-3401 | E: kmcnish@mcnishpllc.com

https://www.mcnishpllc.com

This email and any attachments thereto may include privileged and confidential information
intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please do not
review, copy, disclose, or distribute this email or any of its attachments. Instead, please (1) reply to
notify the sender; and then (2) delete all copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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